

STATISTICAL DATA: UNITED STATES

GENERAL SOURCES

Statista – a holistic database to aggregate national and international statistical information on over 60,000 topics. The database includes infographics which can be used by the academic community.

<http://www.statista.com>

FedStats supports over 100 agencies engaged in the production and dissemination of official federal statistics, and provides the public with a showcase of information, tools and news.

<http://fedstats.sites.usa.gov/>

American Factfinder from the U.S. Census Bureau provides frequently requested community data.

<http://factfinder2.census.gov/faces/nav/jsf/pages/index.xhtml>

Data.Gov is the home of the U.S. government's open data with over 150,000 datasets.

<https://www.data.gov/>

ProQuest Statistical Abstract of the U.S. compiles of U.S. data in print form.

Reference Collection: HA202.S385 current year

Organization for Economic Co-operation and Development collects international statistics by theme and by county on a wide variety of topics as they deal with social and economic well-being.

<http://www.oecd-ilibrary.org/statistics>

World Factbook, from the CIA, provides information on history, people, government, economy, geography, communication, transportation, and military for 287 world entities.

<https://www.cia.gov/library/publications/the-world-factbook/>

UNdata is a data service from the United Nations for the global user community.

<http://unstats.un.org/unsd/databases.htm>

SPECIFIC TOPICS

Economic Research Service from the U.S. Dept. of **Agriculture** provides key indicators, outlook analysis, and a wealth of data on the U.S. food and agricultural system.

<http://www.ers.usda.gov/>

Bureau of Economic Analysis' Survey of Current **Business** includes full text articles and statistical data about current business at regional, national, and international levels.

<http://www.bea.gov/scb/index.htm>

ZIP Business Patterns from the U.S. Bureau of the Census has **ZIP code level business data** for each industry/SIC code.

http://www.census.gov/epcd/www/zbp_base.html

FRED: Federal Reserve Economic Data is a database of economic time series, including banking, business, financial data, consumer price indexes, employment, population, exchange rates, gross domestic product, interest rates, producer price indexes, reserves, monetary base, U.S. trade, and international transactions.

<http://research.stlouisfed.org/fred2/>

National Center for Education Statistics issues numerous publications and datasets each year. These include issue briefs, statistical reports, directories, and handbooks of standard terminology covering the field of **education** statistics from a broad perspective.

<http://nces.ed.gov/>

U.S. Energy Information Administration from the U.S. Department of **Energy** collects data about energy reserves, production, demand, consumption, distribution, and technology.

<http://www.eia.gov/>

SNAPS Centers for Disease Control and Prevention provides **emergency preparedness** and response community profile information nationwide for responding to health emergency events.

<http://emergency.cdc.gov/snaps/>

EPA Data Finder provides access to **environmental** data sources organized by subject.

<http://www.epa.gov/datafinder/>

National Center for Health Statistics from the Centers for Disease Control and Prevention provides dynamically generated **health** statistical tables, charts, and graphs using NCHS public use data.

<http://www.cdc.gov/nchs/>

U.S. Census: Housing has comprehensive data on homeownership, physical characteristics, vacancies, financing and multifamily **housing**.

<http://www.census.gov/topics/housing.html>

U.S. Census: Income & Poverty offers rates of **income, poverty**, and income inequality, well-being, poverty measures, and wealth.

<http://www.census.gov/topics/income.html>

Internet World Stats' Usage and Population statistics is provided by Miniwatts de Colombia Ltda. Statistics coverage on **Internet** usage, population, travel, and market research data.

<http://www.internetworldstats.com/>

Bureau of Justice Statistics disseminates information on crime, criminal offenders, victims of crime, and the operation of the **justice** systems at all levels of government.

<http://www.bjs.gov/>

Bureau of Labor Statistics covers data related to employment, unemployment, and other characteristics of the **labor** force, consumer expenditures, wages, and employee benefits.

<http://stats.bls.gov/>

U.S. Census: Population disseminates descriptive data about the U.S. **population**'s age, ancestry, children, language use, race, veterans, and population projections.

<http://www.census.gov/topics/population.html>

National Poverty Center conducts large scale research projects and disseminates working papers and policy briefs dealing with **poverty**.

http://npc.umich.edu/about_us/

Association of Religion Data Archives includes American and international **religion** collections and develops features for educators, journalists, religious congregations, and researchers.

<http://www.thearda.com/about/>

Texas State Data Center, from the Office of the State Demographer, provides distribution of Census information for Texas as well as population estimates and projections for **Texas**.

<http://txsdc.utsa.edu/About/Index.aspx>